
Coral Springs 

Improvement District 

 

Agenda 

 

February 22, 2016 

Agenda Page 1



Agenda Page 2



Agenda Page 3



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES  

Agenda Page 4



   

Unapproved Minutes  

MINUTES OF MEETING 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

 

 A regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement District 

was held on Monday, January 25, 2016 at 4:00 p.m. at the District Office, 10300 NW 11th 

Manor, Coral Springs, Florida.   

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 

  

 Martin Shank President  

 Duane Holland  Vice President  

 Nick St. Cavish Secretary 

     

 Also present were: 

  

 Kenneth Cassel District Manager  

 Andrew Bauman  District Counsel 

 Dan Daly  Director of Operations 

 Troy Lyn District Engineer 

 David McIntosh Director of Utilities 

 Kay Holmes  District Accountant  

 Joe Stephens   Water Department 

 Curt Dwiggins Field Superintendent  

 Tim Martin  Wastewater Department 

 Randy Frederick Drainage Department 

 Jan Zilmer  Human Resources 

 Rick Olsen  Globaltech 

 John McKune  Consultant  

 James Barton GIS Associates 

 Mark Grace Keefe, McCullough and Associates      

     

 The following is a summary of the minutes and actions taken during the January 25, 2016 

CSID Board of Supervisors Meeting.  

    

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Cassel called the meeting to order and called the roll. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the December 

21, 2015 Meeting 

Mr. Shank stated each Board member received a copy of the minutes of the December 21, 

2015 meeting and requested any corrections, additions or deletions. 

Agenda Page 5



January 25, 2016  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 2 

Mr. St. Cavish noted the third and fourth order of businesses are reversed.  The reason for 

this is because the Board moved on to the fourth order of business in order to give Mr. Aiken 

time to find documents for his presentation.  

  

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the minutes of the December 21, 2015 meeting were 

approved. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Hearing on Proposed Rates and 

Fees for Emergency Repairs Billed to 

Outside Contractors/Companies that 

Damage District Infrastructure 

  Mr. Daly explained the District does not have an adopted rate structure for emergency 

repairs caused by accidents from outside companies working within the District.  The proposed 

rate structure is as follows: 

 Labor rate per employee - $45 per hour. 

 Afterhours (overtime) labor rate per employee - $67.50 per hour. 

 Use of backhoe equipment, including operator - $130 per hour. 

 Afterhours (overtime) use of backhoe equipment - $152.50 per hour. 

 Charge for sewer line cleaning machine - $65 per hour. 

 Mr. Shank opened the public hearing.  There being no comments from the public, the 

public hearing was closed. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the rates and fees for emergency repairs billed to outside 

contractors/companies for damaged District infrastructure were 

adopted as presented.   

  

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Presentation by James Barton on GIS 

Program 

  Mr. Barton provided an update on the GIS program and mapping process.  They will be 

training Mr. Dwiggins on the system.  Discussion ensued on what the Board and staff want 

included in the GIS map.   

  

Agenda Page 6



January 25, 2016  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 3 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Presentation and Acceptance of the Fiscal 

Year 2015 Financial Audit 

 Mr. Grace provided an overview and answered questions regarding the financial audit for 

Fiscal Year 2015.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the financial audit for Fiscal Year 2015 was accepted. 

  

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Piggyback on 

Membrane Chemical Cleaning contract 

with American Water Chemicals and 

Palm Beach County  

 Mr. Stephens explained the District has piggybacked off the County contract in the past 

and the contract is now up for renewal.  The price has not increased.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor renewing the contract with American Water Chemicals, 

piggybacking off Palm Beach County, was approved.  

  

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Piggyback off Broward 

County Bid #Y1227120Q1 

 Mr. Frederick explained this is for the purchase of Triploid Grass Carp for vegetation 

control in the canals.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor purchasing Triploid Grass Carp from Florida Fish Farms, 

Inc., piggybacking off of Broward County Bid #Y1227120Q1, was 

approved.   

  

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Award of Contract for Valve Exercise 

and Assessment Program  

 Mr. Dwiggins reviewed the bid tabulation.  Madsen/Barr Corporation had the lowest bid 

at $28,347.25. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the contract for valve exercise and assessment program 

was awarded to Madsen/Barr Corporation at a total cost of 

$28,347.25. 

  

 

Agenda Page 7



January 25, 2016  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 4 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Work Authorizations 

 A. Work Authorization #109 for WWTP Blower Study for a Total Cost of 

$20,390 

 Mr. Martin reviewed the work associated with Work Authorization #109.   

 Mr. Shank questioned whether it was better to put this money towards a new blower. 

 Mr. McIntosh explained a new blower costs approximately $60,000.  Due to the 

intricacies with how the blowers are set up, it is better to have a study to determine the most 

efficient option. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with Mr. 

Holland and Mr. St. Cavish voting aye and Mr. Shank voting nay, 

Work Authorization #109 for the WWTP blower study was 

approved at a total cost of $20,390. 

  

 B. Work Authorization #110 for Degasifier Cleaning Pump for a Total Cost of 

$68,627 

 Mr. Martin reviewed the work associated with Work Authorization #110. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor Work Authorization #110 for the degasifier cleaning pump 

was approved at a total cost of $68,627. 

  

 C. Work Authorization #111 for Train 3 Flow Meter Repair for a Total Cost of 

$2,229 

 The Board reviewed Work Authorization #111 for Train 3 flow meter repair, which was 

installed incorrectly.  Mr. Cassel requested all the details so District Counsel can send a demand 

letter to CH2M Hill and Lanzo over latent defects. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor Work Authorization #111 for Train 3 flow meter repair 

was approved at a total cost of $2,229. 

  

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Sponsorship of the 

Broward County Waterway Cleanup  

 The Board discussed sponsorship and participation in the Broward County Waterway 

Cleanup event. 

 

Agenda Page 8



January 25, 2016  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 5 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor an amount of $500 was approved to sponsor the Broward 

County Waterway Cleanup. 

  

TWELFTH OF ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Right-of-Way Permit for 

FPL to Install Underground Facilities 

under CSID Canal 

 This item was tabled.   

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Manager – Ken Cassel 

 Mr. Cassel reported he met with the Ms. Jennifer Bramley, Deputy City Manager, to 

discuss the issues addressed in his letter to Mr. Donmez.   

  

 B. Engineer – Troy Lyn (Report Included) 

 Mr. Lyn reviewed the Project Status Report, a copy of which is attached hereto and made 

a part of the public record. 

 Mr. Olsen provided the Board with information he is working on for the upcoming canal 

bank restoration project for Site 1A. 

 

C. Department Reports 

 Operations – Dan Daly 

 Utility Billing Work Orders 

 This item is for informational purposes only. 

 

 Utilities Update (David McIntosh) 

 There being nothing additional to report, the next item followed. 

 

 Water – Joe Stephens (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

 

 Wastewater – Tim Martin (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

 

 Stormwater – Randy Frederick (Report Included) 
 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

Agenda Page 9



January 25, 2016  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 6 

 One of the residents at West 84th Way is complaining about canal bank erosion.  It 

was originally identified as number nine on the priority list.  The fence behind his 

property is at the waterline and almost in the canal. 

 Mr. Olsen needs to gather information before he can determine a solution.   

 

 Field – Curt Dwiggins (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

   

 Human Resources – Jan Zilmer 

 Mr. Zilmer reported the following: 

 Nationwide Insurance will be at the District offices tomorrow to speak with staff 

about annuities.  There will be three separate meetings: 9:00 a.m., 10:30 a.m. and 1:30 

p.m.  

 The Company Picnic will be April 16, 2016 at Quiet Waters Park.   

 

 Motion to Accept Department Reports 
   

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the department reports were accepted. 

 

D. Attorney  

 Mr. Bauman reported the City Attorney sent an email agreeing to settle the pending 

lawsuit and refund the wrongfully collected tax money to the District.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Shank with all in 

favor, Mr. Shank was authorized to execute any necessary 

documents associated with this settlement. 

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Financial Statements for 

December 2015 

 The Board reviewed the financials. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the financials were approved. 

 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Supervisors’ Request 

 Mr. Shank and Mr. St. Cavish asked if the water can be tested for PFOA.  Mr. McIntosh 

responded he can check with the lab once he has the chemical constituents. 

 

Agenda Page 10



January 25, 2016  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 7 

SIXTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
 There being no further business, 

  

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the meeting was adjourned.   

 

 

 

     

Kenneth Cassel   Martin Shank 

Assistant Secretary    President  

Agenda Page 11



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Fourth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 12



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4A. 
  

Agenda Page 13



Agenda Page 14



Agenda Page 15



Agenda Page 16



Agenda Page 17



Agenda Page 18



Agenda Page 19



Agenda Page 20



Agenda Page 21



Agenda Page 22



Agenda Page 23



Agenda Page 24



Agenda Page 25



Agenda Page 26



Agenda Page 27



Agenda Page 28



Agenda Page 29



Agenda Page 30



Agenda Page 31



Agenda Page 32



Agenda Page 33



Agenda Page 34



Agenda Page 35



Agenda Page 36



Agenda Page 37



Agenda Page 38



Agenda Page 39



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Fifth Order of Business 

  

Agenda Page 40



 

 

Analitica Consulting Group LLC 
5013 NW 112th Way 

Coral Springs, FL 33076 
www.analiticaconsulting.com 

 

November 9, 2015 
 
 
Coral Springs Improvement District 
c/o Jan Zilmer 
10300 NW 11th Manor 
Coral Springs, FL 33071 
 

SUBJECT: Proposal – Management Transformation Process - Facilitation 

 

Dear Jan: 

We are pleased to present this consultancy services proposal to assist the 
management of the Coral Springs Improvement District in the design and 
implementation of a comprehensive transformation process, with the aspiration of 
becoming the leading water utility organization in the United States. 

This overarching goal will be achieved through: 

a) Continuously measuring and improving operational performance, 
b) Maintaining a healthy working environment, and 
c) Establishing a collaborative culture across the organization. 

1. Scope & Methodology 

The objectives listed above will be reached through the engagement of a 
principal consultant from Analitica, who will devote between 50 and 60 monthly 
hours to this initiative.  

The consultant will coordinate and facilitate meetings and workshops with 
managers, supervisors and with employees of CSID, and will guide them through 
the steps listed below: 

1. Identification and prioritization of improvement opportunities. 
2. Design of initiatives to be undertaken simultaneously or in sequence. 

Agenda Page 41



 2 
 

 

3. Establishment of key performance indicators and their respective targets. 
4. Definition of procedures to capture and report operational results. 
5. Certification of champions to conduct continuous improvement workshops. 

2. Timing 

The initial phase of this initiative, with the engagement of the principal 
consultant is expected to last between six and eight months. At the end of this 
phase, most departments should be able to measure and evaluate their 
performance and conduct their own continuous improvement workshops. 

Initial Phase (High Level Plan) 
 

 

Throughout the initial phase, the principal consultant will act as a facilitator and 
coordinator of the initiatives selected for the first wave. The ownership and 
facilitation of future initiatives will be gradually transferred to certified associates, 
in an effort to make the process self-sustaining.  

Activity Description Timing 
Planning   Define scope 

 Meet the management 
 Plan the launch of the process 

 

November 2015 

Kick-off Meeting  Introduction of the concept to all 
employees 

 Naming contest launch 
 Identification of opportunities 
 Prioritization of initiatives 

 

January 2016 

Initiative 
Workshops 
(First Wave) 
Five to Seven 
simultaneous 
initiatives 

 Objective definition 
 Assignment of responsibilities 
 Opportunity assessment 
 Definition of KPIs (key performance 

indicators) 
 Development of project plan (timing 

and budget) 
 Project plan approval 
 Execution (weekly progress assessment) 
 Completion 
 Follow-up 
 

January 2016 
through 
June 2016 

Agenda Page 42



 3 
 

 

The engagement of the principal consultant during the second phase of the 
program will be limited to assisting the management in specific initiatives, such 
as the implementation of new operational performance tools, technology 
upgrades, adoption of new problem solving or conflict resolution techniques, 
etc.  

3. Professional Business Consulting Fees/Expenses 

Monthly retainer of $3,900 to provide 60 hours of consulting assistance during the 
first phase. 

Variable hourly rate of $120 for consulting assistance provided during the 
second phase, as required. 

 
We look forward to engaging with the CSID management team in this exciting 
project. 
 
Please let me know if you have questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Humberto Florez 
Managing Partner 
Analitica Consulting Group, LLP 
 
 
 

 

Agenda Page 43



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Sixth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 44



Consideration of Bids for Wastewater Tank Cleaning  

(to be sent under separate cover) 

Agenda Page 45



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Seventh Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 46



  

1 of 12 

WORK AUTHORIZATION 

CSID WA # 112 

Globaltech No. 165101 

 

Pursuant to the provisions contained in the "Contract for Professional 

Engineering Consulting and Design-Build Services on a Continuing Contract Basis 

" between the CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT, hereinafter referred 

to as "OWNER", and  Globaltech, Inc., hereinafter referred to as "FIRM", dated 

July 1, 2012  (hereinafter referred to as "AGREEMENT"), this Work Authorization 

authorizes the FIRM to provide services under the terms and conditions set forth 

herein and in the AGREEMENT, which is incorporated herein by reference as 

though set forth in full. 

 

The OWNER desires engineering consulting services related to the Site 9 - Canal 

Bank Assessment and Stabilization Design, hereinafter referred to as the “Specific 

Project”. 

 

Section 1 – Terms 

The FIRM shall be defined as an individual, corporation or contractor having 

a direct contract with the OWNER or with any other subcontractor in the 

performance of a part of the work contracted for under the terms of this 

Work Authorization with the OWNER. 

 

Section 2 – Scope of Work 

The FIRM will provide the following services in accordance with the 

AGREEMENT: 

 
OWNER has identified a specific site (Site 9) where canal bank erosion has 

become a concern.  The OWNER has requested that the FIRM prepare an 

assessment of the subject property that will include an investigation of the 

affected canal bank, a detailed design indicating proposed repair 

Agenda Page 47



  

2 of 12 

methodology (using rip-rap), and a cost to complete the remediation. The 

project will be accomplished by providing the following six tasks:  

Task 1 – Project Management and Site Review 

FIRM will attend up one (1) meeting with OWNER to obtain available data 

and to coordinate applicable project issues and goals.  FIRM will obtain 

aerial photographs and property appraiser data from Broward County to 

develop project specific base maps. 

 

FIRM conduct a field reconnaissance assessment of the subject site 

identified by OWNER from the canal bank.  After the site visit, field data will 

be cataloged and documented along with site photographs. 

Task 2 – Canal Surveying and Mapping 

FIRM will prepare a scope of work and subcontract with Avirom and 

Associates Surveyors, Inc. (Avirom).  FIRM will coordinate work with 

Avirom, the OWNER and the individual property owners to ensure that the 

required, requested survey data is obtained. Data will consist of a Records 

Survey of existing properties, cross-sections at 50-foot intervals, and 

elevations at each observable grade break from the centerline of canal 

extending approximately 20 feet onto private property.  Elevations will be 

referenced to NGVD 1929 vertical datum.  ADA will use survey data to 

prepare cross sectional designs for private property remediation and plan 

drawings presented in the Final Design (Task 6). 

Task 3 – Subsurface Exploration 

FIRM will prepare a scope of work for a geotechnical engineering and 

testing firm to conduct a subsurface investigation at the subject site. FIRM 

will subcontract with Terracon Engineering and Testing, Inc. (Terracon) and 

will coordinate work between OWNER, Terracon and adjacent home 

owners. Terracon will review existing subsurface, cross section and dive 

team data related to site determine locations for additional subsurface 

exploration.  Locations will be cleared through Sunshine State One Call.  

Agenda Page 48



  

3 of 12 

One Standard Penetration Test will be conducted to a depth of 25 feet to 

establish regional soil / limestone cross-sections.  The soil boring will be 

conducted along the right-of-way of Rablewood Drive (adjacent to Site 9) 

hand auger borings and hand penetrometers will be used to supplement 

information from along the specific canal embankment.  Samples from the 

boring will be visually inspected and classified using the USCS system. 

FIRM and ADA will review collected data and will ensure that the required, 

requested geotechnical data is gathered. Terracon will conduct an analysis 

of the existing canal slopes to assess stability and will provide 

recommendations to ADA for final slope design. 

ADA will evaluate information provided by Terracon and will use this 

information to prepare design profiles of the preferred canal bank 

stabilization techniques to be implemented at the specific site.  This data 

will be summarized in the Report of Findings and incorporated into the 

Final Design (Task 5). 

Task 4 – Canal Bank Dive Inspection 

FIRM will prepare a scope of work for an underwater dive inspection at the 

specific site where it is anticipated that canal bank erosion of the existing 

limerock layer has occurred. FIRM will subcontract with Industrial Divers 

Corporation (IDC) and will coordinate work between OWNER, IDC and 

adjacent home owners. A three person dive team will inspect the 

submerged shoreline and canal bank from water line to the toe of the slop 

and measure the typical slope on 50-foot stations and on the property line, 

survey quality GPS will be used to mark each starting location site.  Each 

cross-section will include the depth of the toe and the horizontal distance of 

the toe of the slope from the water line which will provide the submerged 

slope.  Any overhanging limestone ledges will be measured for horizontal 

extend, the depth of the undermining measured with a grade rod and the 

location of the center of the greatest extent of undermining delineated with 

an additional cross-section location. FIRM and ADA will review collected 

Agenda Page 49



  

4 of 12 

data and will ensure that the required, requested data is gathered and will 

be on site during the first half day of dive inspections. ADA will compile 

information provided by IDC and will use this information to prepare 

sketches of the observations for Report of Findings (Task 5). 

Task 5 – Site 9 – Report of Findings 

Firm in cooperation with ADA Engineering, Inc. (ADA) will use the 

information collected in Tasks 1 – 4 to prepare a Draft – Site 9 Report of 

Findings.  The report will present the following information: 

 Executive Summary 

 Summary of collected data (available data, field assessment, 

planning level survey, geotechnical investigation, and diving 

inspection) 

 Documentation of existing conditions of the canal bank at Site 9 

 Categorization of the level of canal bank stability in terms of canal 

slope conditions and need for stabilization 

 Proposed method of canal stabilization in areas that require remedial 

action 

Following review by the OWNER, five copies of the FINAL Report will be 

submitted.  The FIRM will summarize the results of the summary report in a 

presentation to the Board. 

Task 6 – Design and Cost Estimate 

Based on the information presented in the Final Report of Findings (Task 5) 

FIRM with ADA’s assistance will prepare construction plans with details and 

specification notes to implement a stone rip-rap canal bank stabilization at 

Site 9.  It is assumed that all work will be conducted from the north canal 

bank and on the adjacent private property and that an agreement between 

OWNER and private property owners is achieved prior to beginning detailed 

design. 

Agenda Page 50



  

5 of 12 

 The construction plans will be executed to the 60-percent complete level 

(sufficient to be executed by the FIRM) and will include the following sheets 

(8 total sheets): 

 Cover Sheet (1 sheet) 

 Key Sheet (1 sheet) 

 General Notes and Legend (1 sheet) 

 Typical Section Sheets (1 sheets) 

 Plan Sheets (1 sheets) 

 Cross Section Sheets ( 1 sheets) 

 Detail Sheets ( 1 sheets) 

 Pollution Prevention Plan Sheets (1 sheets) 

FIRM will develop supplemental specifications to clarify the work activities 

and sequence of work.  Specifications will be incorporated on the 

construction plans.   

FIRM will develop and submit three (3) sets of construction contract 

documents (plans, notes and clarifications) for review and comment by 

CSID at the 60 percent completion milestones.  With the Final, 60-percent 

design, FIRM will prepare and submit a Work Authorization for the 

implementation of the canal stabilization work which includes a firm cost for 

construction.  

 
Assumptions 
 

Assumptions for the project are as follows: 

 FIRM will coordinate assessment work with adjacent property owners.  

Support and the development of an access agreement between the 

OWNER and the property owners will be required before work begins 

on Task 6. 

Agenda Page 51



  

6 of 12 

 Utility location will be included in the base survey.  Future contractor will 

need to verify utility locations with location service prior to commencing 

work. 

 Permit applications for implementing the proposed improvements are 

not part of this evaluation. 

 A significant alternatives evaluation will not be conducted to evaluate 

various remedial approaches.  It is assumed that a rip-rap solution will 

be implemented. 

 Construction plans will be developed to the 60-percent complete level; 

sufficient for execution by FIRM.  Should OWNER desire to advertise 

and competitively bid project construction, the plans and specifications 

will be developed to 100-percent completion for additional fee. 

 Bidding support services are not included in this evaluation. 

 

Section 3 – Location 

The services to be performed by the FIRM shall be at Site 9 and include the 

following two properties:  

 233 NW 84th Way 

 217 NW 84th Way 

 

Section 4 – Deliverables 

The FIRM will provide the following Deliverables to OWNER: 

 Draft and Final – Site 9 – Report of Findings 

 60-percent Design – Site 9 Canal Bank Remediation 

 

Section 5 – Time of Performance 

Project will commence after execution of this Work Authorization. The FIRM 

and OWNER agree to the following schedule: 

Agenda Page 52



  

7 of 12 

Task Time Elapsed to Subtask Completion 

Notice to Proceed (NTP) 0 Days 

Data gathering 6 weeks after NTP 

Draft Report 10 weeks after NTP  

Final Report 12 weeks after NTP 

Draft 60-percent Design 16 weeks after NTP 

Final Design with Work 
Authorization for 
Construction 

18 weeks after NTP 

 
 
 

 

 

 

Section 6 – Method and Amount of Compensation 

1. The FIRM shall be paid by the OWNER in accordance with the Florida’s 

Prompt Payment Act Florida Statute 218.70-79 and in accordance with the 

payment method as set forth in Section 6 of the AGREEMENT.  The 

calculations shall begin using the date the invoice was received.   

 
2. Total job price:  $48,485.  No allowance is included in the proposed fee.   

 
3. The cost for the above scope of services is a lump sum (LS).  The LS is 

based on the materials, methods, and assumptions presented in the scope 

of services.  The LS shall not be greater than the stated amount unless 

there is an approved increase in the scope of services.   

4. A Budget Summary for the above LS is provided in Attachment A.   

 
Section 7 – Application for Progress Payment 

1. Unless otherwise prescribed by law, at the end of each month, the FIRM 

shall submit to the OWNER for review, an Application for Progress Payment 

filled out and signed by the FIRM covering the Work completed as of the 

date of the Application and accompanied by such supporting documentation 

as is required by the AGREEMENT.  

Agenda Page 53



  

8 of 12 

 

Section 8 – Responsibilities 

The FIRM shall, under no circumstance, look to the OWNER to provide any 

labor or equipment for the FIRM not specified herein.  The FIRM shall 

provide all of the labor and equipment necessary to perform the job or 

services contracted for at the expense of the FIRM.  Property of any kind 

that may be on the premises, which are the site of the performance of this 

contract, during the performance of this Work Authorization, shall be at the 

sole risk of the FIRM. 

 

8.1 The OWNER hereby designates Randy Frederick  as the 

OWNER's representative. 

8.2 In addition to applicable provisions of Section 2 of the AGREEMENT, 

the OWNER will: 

 Provide copies of existing drawings and equipment cut sheets if 
requested by FIRM 

 Pay for any required permit fees 
 

The FIRM acknowledges and understands that it is an independent 

contractor in its relationship with the OWNER.  The FIRM hereby designates 

Rick Olson as the FIRM’s representative.  

 

Section 9 – Insurance 

The FIRM shall provide certificate of insurance to the OWNER setting forth 

the type and amount of insurance carried by the FIRM and conforming to 

the minimum requirements set forth in the AGREEMENT.   

 

Section 10 – Level of Service 

The OWNER shall have the right to terminate said Agreement by giving the 

FIRM thirty (30) days written notice if the service that is being provided is 

not maintained at levels necessary to provide the required service.  The 

Agenda Page 54



  

9 of 12 

OWNER will determine in its sole judgment what constitutes a satisfactory 

level of service. 

 

Section 11 – Indemnification 

The Firm shall indemnify and hold harmless the Owner and its officers and 

employees as set forth in Section 11 of the Agreement. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Work Authorization, consisting of  ten (10)  

pages and Attachment A has been caused fully executed on behalf of the FIRM 

by its duly authorized officer, and the OWNER has the same to be duly name and 

in its behalf, effective as of the date herein above written. 

 

 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Signature of Witness 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Printed name of Witness 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

 

_________________________________ 

Signature of President 

 
 
Dr. Marty Shank____________________ 
Printed Name of President 
 
_________________________________ 
Date 

 Approved as to form and legality 

 
_________________________________ 
District Counsel 

 
State of Florida 
County of Broward 
 
The foregoing instrument was 

ENGINEER 
 
Globaltech, Inc.  ________________________ 

Company 
 

Agenda Page 55



  

10 of 12 

acknowledged before me on this 
  

___ day of ___________, 2013 by  
 
____________________________ 
who is personally known to me OR 
produced ____________________ 
as identification. 
 
 
____________________________ 
Signature of Notary  

 
_____________________________________ 
Signature 
 
 
Troy Lyn, P.E., Vice President_____________ 
Name and Title (typed or printed) 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date 

 

Agenda Page 56



 

11 of 12 

Attachment A 
 

Budget Summary 

Agenda Page 57



Officer E6 E4 CADD Adm 3 Adm 1

$210.00 $175.00 $150.00 $85.00 $75.00 $50.00

1 Project Management and Site Review

Project Management 12 4

Coordination Subconsultants and Homeowners 16 2 2 1,470 ADA
 340 TCI

Subtotal Task 1 0 28 0 0 2 6 5,350 1,810

2 Canal Surveying and Mapping

Project Management/Coordination 4 1 2

Canal Surveying and Mapping 2 2,800 AA
Data Review 4 2 0  

Subtotal Task 2 0 10 0 0 1 4 2,025 2,800

3 Subsurface Exploration

Project Management/Coordination 4 1 2

Subsurface Exploration 2 3,075 TCI
Slope Stability Analysis 2,680 TCI
Data Review 4 2

Subtotal Task 3 0 10 0 0 1 4 2,025 5,755

4 Canal Bank Dive Inspection

Project Management/Coordination 2 1 2

Canal Dive Inspection 6   
Data Review 2 2 3,500 IDC

Subtotal Task 4 0 10 0 0 1 4 2,025 3,500

5 Report of Findings

Summary of Field Investingation 2 8 4

Meeitng to discuss remedial approach 8

Subtotal Task 5 2 16 0 0 0 4 3,420 0

6 Site 9 - Design & Cost Estimate

Project Management/Coordination 4  
Design Drawings and Slope review 12,075 ADA
Design Review 2

Construction Cost Estimate 8 2 1,105 TCI
Meetings with Client to review method and cost 4 2

Subtotal Task 6 0 18 0 0 0 4 3,350 13,180

Labor Subtotal Hours 2 92 0 0 5 26 125

Labor Subtotal $420 $16,100 $0 $0 $375 $1,300 18,195  

Labor Total 18,195

Subconsultant Labor Total 27,045

Subconsultant Multiplier 1.12

Subcontract Total 30,290

TOTAL 48,485

ADA - A.D.A Engineering, Inc.
TCI - Terracon Consultants Inc.

AA - Avirom & Associates

IDC - Industrial Divers Corporation

ATTACHMENT  A

WA#112 - Site 9 Canal Bank Assessment and Stabilization Design

Budget Summary 

Task Task Description

Sub-

Consultants

 Total 

Labor

*Sub-

Consultant 

Services

Agenda Page 58



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Eighth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 59



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8A. 
  

Agenda Page 60



Agenda Page 61



Agenda Page 62



Agenda Page 63



Agenda Page 64



Agenda Page 65



RESOLUTION 2016-3 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT ADOPTING 

CERTAIN RATES, FEES AND CHARGES FOR EMERGENCY 

REPAIRS BILLED TO OUTSIDE CONTRACTORS AND 

COMPANIES FOR DAMAGES TO DISTRICT INFRASTRUCTURE 

 

 WHEREAS, Chapter 2004-469 Laws of Florida authorizes the Board of Supervisors of the Coral 

Springs Improvement District, hereinafter referred to as District, to prescribe, establish and collect rates, fees, 

rentals and other charges and to revise same from time to time for the facilities and services provided by the 

District; and 

 

 WHEREAS, Chapter 2004-469 Laws of Florida requires the District to conduct a public hearing and 

to advertise the same for the purpose of hearing comments and objections to the proposed rates, fees and 

charges; and 

 

 WHEREAS, on January 22, 2016, said public hearing was conducted by the Board of Supervisors of 

the District, notice of such public hearing having been published as required by Chapter 2004-469 Laws of 

Florida. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 

SUPERVISORS OF THE CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT 

DISTRICT, BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA: 
 

 1. The rates and fees for emergency repairs for damage to District infrastructure is as follows: 

 Labor rate per employee per hour - $45.00 per hour.  

 Afterhours (overtime) labor rate per employee per hour - $67.50 per hour. 

 Use of backhoe equipment (includes operator) - $130.00 per hour. 

 Afterhours (overtime) use of backhoe equipment - $152.50 per hour. 

 Charge for sewer line cleaning machine - $65.00 per hour. 

2. This Resolution shall become effective on February 22, 2016. 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 22ND DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2016. 

 

 

    

Nick St. Cavish Dr. Martin Shank 

Secretary President 

 

 

Agenda Page 66



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8B. 
  

Agenda Page 67



Globaltech, Inc. 

CSID Engineer’s Report 

February 10, 2016 

 

 

PROJECTS UNDER CONTRACT 

 

WA # 98 Storm Water Site Development Criteria – In progress 
 Final criteria has been submitted to staff.  Awaiting comments back.   

 
WA #101 Well 4R and 7R Construction – In progress 

 Well 4R is substantially complete and operational.  Punch list items developed with staff are being 

addressed.  Assessing strainer fouling issue during startup of well.   

 
WA #106 – Lime Plant Demolition Design – In progress 

 Working on drafting report. 

 
WA #107 – WTP Four-Log BCHD Submittal – In agency review 

 Beginning preparation of RFI#2 response.  Data collection to be finalized.  
  

WA #108 – HSPs 5 and 6 Pump and Motor Installation – In progress 

 Pump pedestals came in wrong.  Having them redone.   

 
WA #109 – WWTP Blower Study - In progress 

 Met with staff to kickoff project and visit site.  Review parameters of evaluation. 

 Installed power meter on one blower.   
 

WA #110 – Degasifier Cleaning Pump - In progress 

 Placed order for mobile cleaning pump. 
 

WA #111 – Train 3 Flow Meter Repair - In closeout 

 Removed flow meter and had staff inspect before reinstalling in opposite orientation.   
 
 

PROJECTS PENDING 

 WA #112 – Effluent Pump Station Electrical Improvements – Submitted to staff.  Awaiting approval 

 WA#___ - Canal Bank Restoration of Site 1A – WA in development.  Awaiting cost from 2 other 

subcontractors. 

 WA #___ – Margate interconnect – Received staff approval to proceed with WA development. 

Development in progress. 

 WA #___ - Canal Bank Restoration of Site 9 – WA in development.    

 

Agenda Page 68



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8C. 
  

Agenda Page 69



Coral Springs Improvement District

Utility Billing Work Orders

2016 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 28 28

Mis-Reads 5 5

Meter Calibration Tests 0 0

2015 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 40 27 33 33 43 43 40 37 296

Mis-Reads 4 2 0 0 0 1 0 3 10

Meter Calibration Tests 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

2014 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 33 43 45 60 50 73 45 52 47 43 51 52 594

Mis-Reads 7 5 8 5 3 9 4 2 0 6 3 3 55

Meter Calibration Tests 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1

Agenda Page 70



Coral Springs Improvement District  

Utilities Update  

February 2016 Board Meeting  

 
  
 
Phosphate Biocatalyst Testing  
MWH completed the pilot testing in of the phosphate biocatalyst in Mobile Alabama. They have 
indicated thet the results are promising. They intend to set up the bench work at John Hopkins 
University in March. Harold has promised to send us a copy of his presentation on the results of the 
Mobile Alabama study. 
  
Generator Diesel Spill Clean Up  
URS has completed the Site Assessment Report for and it has been approved by Broward County. The 
installation of the remediation equipment is expected to be completed by the end of the month. This 
process has been slightly delayed due to the schedule of their subcontractor. 
 
Margate Interconnect 
Met with Globaltech to discuss route for pipeline and give go-ahead to develop Work Authorization. 
Contacted Utility Director at Margate and updated him on progress of Interconnect. 

Agenda Page 71



                                              Coral Springs Improvement District 

                                       Report to Board of Directors for Water Plant 

                                       Report includes updates through 2/12/2016 

 

 Well 4R- We are going through the punch list with Globaltech and getting all of the 

minor issues resolved. We are seeing a bit of sand coming from the well and are 

currently working on identifying the cause. We believe it may just need to be run and 

flushed to remove the leftover sediment from the well’s construction. We have shared 

our ideas with Globaltech and together we have come up with a plan of action which 

has already been initiated. Updates to follow. 

 Well 3- We believe the issue at well 3 to be the pump. We will know for sure once the 

well is pulled. We have ordered a pump and it is due to arrive by the 19th of this month.. 

Once it is here we will schedule Advanced Well Drilling to come out and pull the well to 

replace the pump if we determine it to be the issue. The motor checks out as good 

when it was inspected by a technician.  

 Pipe trench sump pump- One of our main pipe trench sump pumps in the RO building 

has failed. The cost of rewinding the motor was $2,240. We originally received a quote 

for $3,700 for a new replacement from the same vendor. After shopping around we 

were able to purchase a new one for $2,975. The vendors did not recommend rewinding 

the motor due to its application being submersed and in contact with harsh chemicals. 

 Train three flow meter- As outlined in Work Authorization #111 Globaltech has come in 

and re oriented the flow tube on train #3 in the correct direction. The instrument tech 

came in and adjusted the parameters to match those found in trains 1 and 2. There 

doesn’t seem to be a significant change but we now know we are working with good 

data. 

 Staff- We are scheduled to meet with Humberto on the 18th. Our operators already have 

a few good ideas they are excited to discuss with him. We have two interviews 

scheduled for 2/17 for the full time position. Both applicants have Reverse Osmosis 

experience. Our part time employee has re acclimated nicely as expected and is already 

prepared to work shifts on his own which will begin soon. 

 

Agenda Page 72



 Coral Springs Improvement District 

Wastewater Department Report 

February 2016 Board Meeting 

 

 

Ongoing Projects  
 

Globaltech has notified the District that they are progressing with the following approved work 

authorizations (WA):  

 

WA # 109 – Wastewater Treatment Plant Blower Study 

 Site inspection was done on February 4, 2016.  A power logger was installed on Blower 4 

to monitor power usage.  Once the power logger study has been complete, Globaltech will 

be analyzing the different options for optimizing blowers.  

 

 

Operations 
 

Blower 1 repair 

 

 Blower 1 repairs are completed and blower 1 has been put back in service.  No issues to 

report.  

 

Plant E is being taken offline for annual maintenance.  

 Plant E tank cleaning pre-bid meeting is scheduled for Friday February 12, 2016.  Sealed 

bids will be received until 11:00am, Eastern Time on Tuesday February 16, 2016.  Tank 

cleaning contract will be presented to the Board for approval.  

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 73



Coral Springs Improvement District 

Drainage Department Report 

February 22, 2016 Meeting 

 

 
 Pre bid meeting on 2/22/16 for pump conversion project 

 

 3,000 Triploid grass carp have been ordered but no delivery date is set 

                   

 

 Recorded rainfall for January was 11.33 in. Rainfall in previous years for the 

same month averaged between 1 to 2 in.   

 

 

   

   

 

     

 

        

 

    

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 74



 

Coral Springs Improvement District’s Water Distribution and Wastewater collection 

Department Report  

2-22-16 board Meeting  

 

 

 

  

* There were 22 water breaks in the month of January, one being a water main break   

 

 * LMK is still lining sewer mains for the lift station 8 lining Project     

* The field department is currently looking into water loss figures to explore the possibilities for a water     

   Loss study  

 

* With fewer line breaks, the field department has been able to continue service line replacement   

* On Thursday February 24 and 25 a Forklift operator training class will be done here on site.  

   Many essential district personnel will be attending.    

 

* We are planning to start our annual Cross Connection Control Survey on February 23, starting with   

    Businesses along University Dr.  

     

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 75



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FINANCIALS  

Agenda Page 76



Agenda Page 77



Agenda Page 78



Agenda Page 79



Agenda Page 80



Agenda Page 81



Agenda Page 82



Agenda Page 83



Agenda Page 84



Agenda Page 85



Agenda Page 86



Agenda Page 87



Agenda Page 88



Agenda Page 89



Agenda Page 90



Agenda Page 91



Agenda Page 92



Agenda Page 93



Agenda Page 94



Agenda Page 95



Agenda Page 96



Agenda Page 97



Agenda Page 98



Agenda Page 99



Agenda Page 100



Agenda Page 101


	Board Letter
	Minutes
	4A - FPL Right-of-Way Permit applicatin
	5th - Analitica Consulting Group
	6th - Wastewater Tank Cleaning Bid (Placeholder)
	7th - WA#112
	8A - MBS Proposal
	8A - Resolution 2016-3
	8B - Engineer's Report
	8C - Utililty Billing Work Orders
	8C - Utilities Update
	8C - Water Plant Report
	8C - Wastewater Report 
	8C - Stormwater Report
	8C - Field Report
	Financials

